
 

Youth RFP - Questions and Answers 02.02.23 
 
 

Question: Is the social media strategic plan an attachment or to be included within the 15-page 
program design?  

Answer: The social media strategic plan can be an attachment not included in the 15-page 
limit of the Program Design section.  
 

 
 
Question: Since we are required to imbed the questions in to proposal response, can they be 
included at a font size smaller than 12pt? 

Answer: Yes; questions must be minimum 10-point font size in order to still be legible.  
 
 
 

Question: Question 3 of the Demonstrated Experience and Ability section asks for your 
organization’s experience in determining youth eligibility, are you looking for the consortium’s, 
or the lead agency’s experience?  

 
Answer: Question 3 of the Demonstrated Experience and Ability section applies to any 
organization that will be determining WIOA youth eligibility.   
 

 
 

Question: Question 5 of program design:  Utilize a logic map to describe your program’s 
organizational and staffing model, and the benefits of this model. Please include staffing job 
titles, their proposed hourly/ salary wages, and a brief description of job duties.  – Do you want 
an Org chart for each tier partner or do you want a map of the consortium roles and 
responsibilities? 
 
Answer: Please provide an organizational chart for the provider(s) of core services and the 
functional leadership system including the information asked for in the question. Information 
for consortium partners can be limited to the name of the organization, the proposed 
investment into that organization as applicable, and a brief description on how they will be 
supporting your consortium.  
 
 
 
Question: Can the functional leader organization also provide GED services? 

 
Answer: It is unclear whether this question is asking if the same organization providing GED 
services can also employ the functional leadership system, or if the functional leadership 
system employees can themselves administer GED testing services. Either way, no, the 
functional leadership system should only provide the type of duties as defined in the RFP and 
should not provide direct participant services. 
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